Advanced Scheduling System

v.2.4

Another efficient and affordable ACT! Add-On by



http://www.exponenciel.com

Table of contents

Table of contents	2
Purpose of the add-on	3
How it works	3
Installation procedure	3
The main screen	4
The toolbar	4
Adding an activity	5
Editing/rescheduling an activity	7
Editing/rescheduling recurring activities	7
Creating lookups	8
Resizing columns and rows	9
Manually refreshing the calendar	9
Setting up your preferences	10
General calendar settings	10
Cells and activities colors	11
Defining your time slots	
Weekly Days Off - Holidays	
Fields to be displayed in cells	15
Default activity	15
Settings File location	
Printing the calendar	
The page setup screen	
Exporting to Excel	17
Adding an icon or a menu item to ACT! to launch Advanced Scheduling System	
Support	

Purpose of the add-on

Advanced Scheduling System is an ACT! add-on that creates a calendar in a table format, allowing the user to easily spot open time slots, schedule and reschedule activities. It does not replace your ACT! calendar and activities are still created in ACT!. Advanced Scheduling System is a new easy-to-use interface to visualize and schedule activities.

This visually attractive calendar may be exported to Excel for easy printing and sharing.

How it works

Advanced Scheduling System is very simple. Based on user-defined activity slots, it creates a calendar in a table format in which each cell is a time slot.

Whenever an activity is scheduled in one of the time slots, activity information is displayed indicating that the time slot is occupied.

To schedule or edit an existing activity, simply double-click one of the time slots. The standard ACT! *Schedule Activity* window will open with the appropriate fields already filled in.

Installation procedure

Download the program file from our <u>download page</u> and double-click it to start the installation. Follow the instructions and once the installation is completed, run ACT! and open your database.

An icon should have been added to your Contact toolbar to launch Advanced Scheduling System directly from within ACT!. If the icon installation failed, you will have to instruct Advanced Scheduling System to create it. Here is how to proceed:

While your database is open, click the Windows *Start* button, go under *Programs*, locate the *Exponenciel ACT! Add-Ons* group and click *Advanced Scheduling System*.

Then go to the *Options / Integrate with ACT!* menu and add icons or menu items to your ACT! screens as needed. This way, you will be able to quickly launch the program from within ACT!. When prompted, accept that ACT! be re-started.

When ACT! re-starts, whatever icons or menu items you asked to be created will be there to launch Advanced Scheduling System.

The main screen

When you start Advanced Scheduling System for the first time, the calendar will be displayed using standard settings (see *Setting up your preferences* below).

Options H	ielp	stem					كالك
Daily	Weekly	AM PM	« »»	Jump to: Today	Filter.		
		-	20	04			
	Users	Monday May 17	Tuesday May 18	Wednesday May 19	Thursday May 20	Friday May 21	
09:00 AM	Allison Mikola	ISI Dylan Nguyen 5550 South West Corner St Fremont, AZ					
	Chris Huffman	Ashley Allan 2131 W Tiny Road Scottsdale, AZ (480) 555-2121	ISI Hayleigh Frieda 1113 Greenbrook Dr. Allen, TX (972) 555-1007				
	Melissa Pearce	🕼 Herman Getter 54 S Utica Tulsa, OK (918) 555-4815	🕼 David Daviss 95835 Norton Rd Harrisburg, OR (541) 555-2264				
10:00 AM	Allison Mikola						
	Chris Huffman				Carl Greg Hart 22 Acacia Ave Manhattan Beach, CA (310) 555-2626		
	Melissa Pearce			Hayleigh Frieda 1113 Greenbrook Dr. Allen, TX (972) 555-1007			

Note: By default, each user is assigned a row for each time period (see *Number of rows per time slots* under *Setting up your preferences* below if you don't want each row assigned to a particular user)

The toolbar

Daily Weekly	AM PM	~~	>>	Jump to: Toda	ay 💌	Filter

- The Daily and Weekly buttons will respectively take you to the Daily or Weekly view
- The *AM* and *PM* buttons will respectively make the first row or the first PM row the top row of your table.
- The << and >> button will move the calendar one week backward or forward (Weekly view) or one day backward or forward (Daily view).

NOTE: You may also switch views by double-clicking a column header. For instance, in the above screen, if you double-click "Tuesday May 18", you will switch to the Daily view for May 18.

Jump to: Today Pick a date... Today - 1 year Today - 6 months Wednes Today - 3 months Today - 1 month 1st of previous month 15th of previous month 1st of this month Today 1st of next month 15th of next month Today + 1 month Today + 3 months Today + 6 months Today + 1 year

The Jump to drop-down list also allows to quickly jump to a specific date:

The *Filter...* button opens the Filter Calendar window which allows selecting the users you want to display in your calendar as well as the type and priority of the activities.

Filter Calendar	X
Users Selected users Allison Mikola Chris Huffman Melissa Pearce All users Show cleared activities	Activity type Calls Meetings To-do's Activity priority High Medium Low
	4

Adding an activity

To create a new activity, **simply double-click an empty time slot** or right-click an empty time slot and choose *Schedule* in the popup menu. The standard ACT! *Schedule activity* window will pop up.

The information is already pre-filled:

- the **type** is set as per your default activity settings (see *Defining a default activity* below)
- the **date** is the date of the slot you double-clicked
- the **time** is the time of the slot you double-clicked
- o the **duration** is the time slot duration as defined in the *Calendar settings* window
- The **with** field is set to the currently active contact in ACT
- The **regarding** field is per your default activity settings (see *Defining a default activity* below)
- The **priority** is per your default activity settings (see *Defining a default activity* below)

You may change any of these pre-filled values. The activity will be automatically added to your calendar when you click OK.

eneral Details	Recurring Settings Ac	dvanced Options	
Activity type:	<u>D</u> ate:	Time:	D <u>u</u> ration:
Meeting	▼ 5/11/2004	• 09:00AM	▼ 1 hour ▼
<u>₩</u> ith:			
Nara, Mary [Spag	hetteroni's]		<u> <u> </u> <u> </u> <u> </u> </u>
Regarding:			Priority:
Service Call			Low 🔹
Associate with gro	up:		Activity Color:
□ Ri <u>ng</u> alarm □ Sh <u>o</u> w full day t	30 minutes	 before activity 	
heduled <u>f</u> or:		Scheduled <u>b</u> y:	
		Chris Huffman	•

NOTE:

If there are more activities in a time slot than can be displayed (which may happen if you or other users schedule activities directly in ACT!), Advanced Scheduling System will display a + sign icon in the overcrowded slot.

🕒 Herman Getter	
54 S Utica	
Tulsa, OK	
(918) 555-4815	

Also a green spot in the icon indicates if the activity has details.

🖾 Dylan Nguyen	
13 East 54th Street	
New York, NY	
(212) 555-6756	

Editing/rescheduling an activity

To edit an activity, **double-click an occupied time slot** or do a right-click and choose *Reschedule activity....* ACT! *Schedule activity* window will pop up. Changes will be reflected in your calendar when you click OK.

You may also drag-and-drop activities: to drag-and-drop, press the **CTRL** key, then select an activity and drag it to another slot. If you drop it on another user's slot in "one row per user" mode, you will be prompted to accept the change of user.

Editing/rescheduling recurring activities

To edit or reschedule a recurring activity, use the same methods as described above.

The only exception is when you want to change the recurring settings (any change under the *Recurring* tab of the *Schedule activity* window). For this, use the *Edit Recurring Settings...* command from the menu that pops up when you right-click an activity.

🞇 Dylan N 13 Fact F40	lguyen	🞇 Dylan Nguyen	_
New York,	Schedule	▶	1
(212) 555-6	Resched	ule Activity	
	Edit Recu	urring Settings N	If
	View/Edil	t Activity Details…が	1
	Send Activity		
	Clear Ac	tivity	
	Create L	ookup (This cell)	
	Create L	ookup (All cells)	J

If you use another method, like double-clicking, using the *Reschedule activity...* command or the *View/Edit Activity Details...* and make changes under the *Recurring* tab, all changes will be discarded unless the activity is the first open instance of the recurring activity. As there is no visual way to know if an instance is the first open one, you should use the *Edit Recurring Settings...* command to be sure the changes will be taken into account.

Creating lookups

If you right-click an occupied time slot, a popup menu will give you access to two lookup commands.



Create Lookup (This cell) will create a lookup of the contact(s) with whom the activity is scheduled for.

Create Lookup (All cells) will create a lookup of all contacts with whom an activity is scheduled in the currently displayed calendar.

You may also select a column or a row and create a lookup of the contacts in this column or row by right-clicking the header of this column or right.

Time	Monday May 10	Tuesday May 11	
09:00 AM	🔊 William Rosemann	Steve Reese	13 J
Reset I	Row Height	(480) 555-1987	(212)
Create	Lookup (Row)	🖾 David Davis	s v
	123 Hasta waj wew Britain (555) 555-3424	95835 Norton Rd, Harrisburg (541) 555-2264	486 S (619)

Finally you may select contiguous cells and do a right-click to create a lookup.

1994 Sun Devil Way, Tempe (480) 555-1987	Cal Jonathan Sommer 13 East 54th Street, New York (212) 555-7345	IS Mary N 123 Pasta (555) 555∹
Cr 55835 Norton Rd, Harrist (541) 555-2264	reate Lookup (Selection)	

Resizing columns and rows

You may manually resize any column or row at any time by dragging the cell separator **in the column or in the row header**.

		09:30 AM
Sunday Dec. 14 + Monday Dec. 15	↓	<u>+</u>
		+
		10:00 AM

You may also reset a column width or row height by right-clicking its header.

Monday Mau 10 Tuesday				
🔊 William Ro	Reset Colum	n Width 💦 🥫		
488 Country Cl Eugene	Create Lookup (Column)			
Kary Nara 123 Pasta Way (555) 555-3424	y, New Britain	David Davis 95835 Norton Rd (541) 555-2264		

To reset all columns or rows (or both) see *Settings your preferences* below.

Manually refreshing the calendar

If you schedule or reschedule activities from within Advanced Scheduling System (by doubleclicking a time slot or by using the popup menu when right-clicking a cell), you don't need to refresh the Advanced Scheduling System calendar: the table gets updated automatically. But if you schedule or reschedule activities directly from within ACT! or if you are multiple users scheduling activities simultaneously, then use the *File/Quick Refresh* command to regularly update your Advanced Scheduling System calendar.

Difference between the Quick Refresh and Full Refresh

The *Quick Refresh* will just look for activities that have been added or edited since the last refresh. The *Full Refresh* will refresh all activities. I you change data in a contact record (like the phone number), a *Quick Refresh* will not pick up the change unless the activity has been edited. A *Full Refresh* will.

The calendar may be automatically refreshed (Quick Refresh only). See Calendar settings below.

Setting up your preferences

General calendar settings

Open the Options menu, select Calendar settings....

Under the General tab, you may set up general calendar preferences.

Calendar settings	<
General Colors Cells Auto-refresh	
Week starts on :	
Sunday	
Monday	
Main field:	
C Company name	
Contact name	
Recurring activities check:	
✓ Enabled	
Span over multiple cells indicator:	
< Continued >	
Cancel	

The "Main field" is the first field that will be displayed in each cell. (You have the option to display extra fields: see *Extra Fields to be displayed in a cell* below).

NOTE:

If you never use recurring activities, disabling the Recurring activities check will speed up the loading of the data.

The span over multiple cells indicator is the text that will appear in subsequent cells when an activity extends over a single time slot, provided the next time slot(s) are empty. If one or more of these subsequent time slots are occupied by another activity, this activity will appear in the time slot rather than the indicator. Clicking a slot with an indicator will open the corresponding activity.

Cells and activities colors

Calendar settings	×
General Colors Cells Auto-refresh	1
General: Grid background colors Inactive time slots (background) User names (forecolor)	
Activities:	
Use the activity color (as set in ACT!) Always use this color: Color according to user Define	
Reset	
<u> </u>	

Under the *Colors* tab, you have the option to change the default colors.

You may define colors specific to each user by selecting *Color according to user*. Click the *Define...* button to assign a color to each specific user.



Number of rows per time slot

Under the *Cells* tab, you may define how many rows you want per time slots. By default each user is assigned a row. But if you do not assign activities to a specific user when creating them, you may choose to select the *Rows per slot* option (*).

Calendar settings	X
General Colors Cells Auto-refresh	1
Number of Rows:	
 One row per user 	
C Rows per slot: 4	
Daily View Cell Sizes:	
Standard Width: 1800 Set	
Standard Height: 820 Set	
Weekly View Cell Sizes:	
Standard Width: 1800 Set	
Standard Height: 820 Set	
<u> </u>	

If you do not choose *One row per user*, activities will be displayed one below the other: they are automatically sorted by user name.

09:00 AM	Allison Mikola	Brian David 1802 Sandstorm Ave Baton Rouge, LA (225) 555-4980
	Chris Huffman	
	Melissa Pearce	Hayleigh Frieda 1113 Greenbrook Dr. Allen, TX (972) 555-1007

One row per user

Brian David 1802 Sandstor	m Ave
Baton Rouge, (225) 555-4980)
Hayleigh Fried 1113 Greenbro Allen, TX (972) 555-1003	a bok Dr. 7
3 rows per slot	

In this case, the option of assigning a color to each user allows visual identification of the user

^(*) Some businesses will not assign the activity to a particular user (a technician for example) until the day before the activity: they create a user called "Unassigned" and schedule all activities with "Unassigned". Then the day before, each activity is reviewed and rescheduled with a technician. If you use this method, choose the "Rows per slot" option and enter the number of users in the textbox next to it.

Cell sizes

Under the *Cells* tab, you may define a standard width and height for your cells. Daily and Weekly views may have different size settings.

Auto-refresh

Under the Auto-refresh tab, you may setup Advanced Scheduling System auto-refresh feature. See *Manually refreshing the calendar* above on why you might want the calendar to be refreshed.

Depending on your database and hardware, refreshing may take more or less time and be more or less demanding on your system. We recommend that you leave the prompt checkbox checked until you know how it affects the use of the program. When you are confident that refreshing can be handled in the background without your knowledge, remove the checkbox.

Defining your time slots

To define your own time slots, go to the *Options* menu and choose *Time slots…* You may define up to 32 time slots.

Time S	ots			- D	<
_ Time	slots				
	Start time:		Minutes:		
V	08:00:00 AM	-	60		
	09:00:00 AM	•	60		
	10:00:00 AM	•	60		
	11:00:00 AM	•	60		
	12:00:00 PM	•	60		
	01:00:00 PM	•	60		
	02:00:00 PM	•	60		
	03:00:00 PM	•	60		
	04:00:00 PM	•	60		
	05:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
	06:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
	07:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
	08:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
	09:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
	10:00:00 PM	- A-	60		
Г	11:00:00 PM	- A-	60	>>	
	<u> 0</u> K		<u>C</u> ancel		

To add a time slot, check the unchecked checkbox below the last checked time slot. To remove the last time slot, uncheck it.

Each time slot can have a different duration. Make sure though that time slots do not overlap.

Weekly Days Off - Holidays

You may want your Weekly Days Off to not appear in the Calendar. For this, go to the *Options* menu, select *Days Off...* Then check the days that you want to hide.

Days Off	X
Weekly Days Off Holidays Days off: Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Friday Saturday	

You may also maintain a list of your company holidays. If a day defined as a holiday is to appear in the Calendar, its background color will be set to the inactive time slot color.

Days Off		No. 10
Weekly Days Off 5 /20/2004	Holidays	
Date 11/27/2003 12/25/2003 1/1/2004 2/16/2004 5/14/2004 5/31/2004 9/6/2004 9/6/2004 10/11/2004 11/11/2004	Description Thanksgiving Christmas New Year Martin Luther King Day President's Day Test Memorial Day Independance Day Labor Day Colombus Day Veteran's Day	
	<u>D</u> K <u>C</u> ancel	

To add a date, choose *Holidays…* under the *Options* menu. Then simply select the date in the dropdown calendar then press Add. You will be prompted to enter a description. The description will appear in your calendar as the title of the column (in lieu of the date).

Fields to be displayed in cells

Besides the contact name or company name which is automatically displayed in the cell, you may display up to 6 contact fields or activity fields. Select *Fields Displayed…* under the *Options* menu.

Extra Field	s to be display	/ed	×
Daily view	Weekly view		
_ Select	the extra fields you	u want to appear in the schedule:	
Line	Label		
		Address 1	
		City	
		State	
		Phone	
		•	
		•	
	<u></u> K	<u>C</u> ancel	

Check the *Line* checkbox if you want a new line to be started with the field. In the example above, the Address 1 field will be displayed on a new line, followed by the City on the same line. Then the Phone field will be on the next line. And on the next line the Scheduled For field.

You may choose to display different fields in the Daily and Weekly views. The Regarding fields and Details field which are typically longer are better suited to be displayed in the Daily view than the Weekly view.

Default activity

When you double-click an empty slot in the Calendar table, the standard ACT! activity windows is displayed and most fields are automatically filled by Advanced Scheduling System. The type, priority and regarding fields are filled based on a default activity (see *The main screen* above). These 3 parameters of the default activity may be changed: go to the *Options* menu, choose *Default activity....*

Default settin Type: Priority	gs for the activities created by the program:	<u>D</u> K <u>C</u> ancel
Regarding:		

The Scheduled For user is automatically selected if you are in one-row-per-user mode (see The *Cells* tab of the Options window).

Settings File location

If you are working on a network and you want all users to share the same settings, you simply have to share the settings file. For this, use the *Settings Location...* command under the *Options* menu. To point to a common settings file.

Printing the calendar

To print the *Advanced Scheduling System* calendar, choose the *Print* command under *File*. The calendar will be printed the way it appears on screen, including colors if you use a color printer.

Printer: <u>N</u> ame: Lexmark Optra M412 (MS)		<u>Print</u>
Page range:	Number of copies:	Page Setup
ranges separated by commas. For example, 1,3,5-12	 Portrait Landscape 	

The page setup screen

The *Page setup* window which you can display either by choosing *Page Setup...* under the *File* menu or by clicking the *Page setup...* button of the *Print* window gives you the ability to add a header and a footer to your calendar. Both will be centered and repeated on all pages.

The *&[Page]* keyword serves as a placeholder for the page number. It will be replaced by the page number when printing. It may be used in both the header and the footer.

To control page breaks, you may set a maximum number of rows to be printed on one page. This number does not include the column header row which is automatically repeated at the top of each page. By specifying a number of rows, you can make sure that a time slot is not printed on 2 pages. For instance, if you have 4 users and choose to limit each page to 40 data rows, each page will display 10 time slots, provided the page is high enough.

Header:			0V)
Week of [)ec. 7	Font	ancel
Margins (inches): Left: 0.25 Top/bottom: 0.25 Footer:	Limits per Page (option Max # of data rows: Max. # of data colum	al): 40 ins:	
Page &[Page]	ge]	Font	

You may also limit the number of columns. This number does not include the Time and Users columns which are automatically printed on each page. Note that if there are more columns to be printed than the maximum number, the extra columns will be dropped rather than printed on a different page. Also no matter the number of columns to be actually printed, they will be shrinked to fit on one page.

Exporting to Excel

Provided you have Excel 2000 or higher installed on your computer, you may export the data as displayed in Advanced Scheduling System.

To export to Excel, open the *File* menu and choose *Export to Excel*. The following window appears.

Template:		
C:\Program Files\Advanced Schedu	ling System\advsched_templ Browse	<u>C</u> ancel
Export options:		
✓ Include date row	Top Left cell for the Data range:	
Include time column	Column: A Row: 1	
Export background colors		
Export activity colors	✓ Include extra fields (*)	
Export column widths	Add borders around data cells	

The export process uses a regular Excel template. A basic default template is installed with the add-on: it is called *advsched_template.xlt* and is located in the add-on folder.

You may open this template with Excel, modify it to your liking then save it under a name of your choice, so that the formatting is saved ready for the next export. You may have as many templates as you want and they may be located anywhere on your computer's hard drive or on a network.

Before you press the OK button to start the exporting process, you may choose from a variety of options. Note that these options will be saved and associated with your template name, so that the next time you pick a template the same options will be restored.

The options are the following:

- You may include any of the 2 fixed columns or row (date and time). If you already included them in your Excel template, you will want to uncheck these 2 boxes.
- *Export background colors* will make the background of the Excel cells the same color as in your Advanced Scheduling System table.
- *Export activity colors* will color activities using the same color as in the table.
- *Add borders around data cell* will add a border around each cell or around each activity. It may be useful if you choose the *Export color scheme* or *Include extra fields* options.
- *Export cell sizes* will make your Excel document use the same row or column widths as in the table.
- Include extra fields allows to export the extra fields that you set to display in your cells. If not checked, it will only export the primary field. Note that if you choose this option, the processing time will more than likely greatly increase.

Here is an example of output to Excel.

	A	В	С	D
22				
23	09:00 AM	Allison Mikola	🖾 Jonathan Jenkins	
24			Jonathan Jenkins	
25			Circle Photography	
26			(214)555-9577	
27				
28			Annual review	
29				
30		Chris Huffman		
31				
32				
33				
34				
35				
36				17 ² 1
37		Melissa Pearce		Korty Manicotti
38				Morty Manicotti
39				Corleone's Pasta Company
40				(480)555-3853
41				
42				Review personal files information
43	00.00.414	A 101 - A 411 - 1		
44	09:30 AM	Allison Mikola	Dr. Deiter Brock	
45			Dr. Deiter Brock	
40				
47			+682 (33) 021	

Adding an icon or a menu item to ACT! to launch Advanced Scheduling System

As with any of our add-ons, go to the *Options / Integrate with ACT!* menu to display the Integrate with ACT! window and add icons or menu items as needed. Menu items are added to the *Tools* menu.

Support

For support, please contact support@exponenciel.com.

Rev. June 26, 2004 – v.2.3